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Englnr: DarIanOST
' From: Kaida, Pattig@QPOST
$ant: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:12 AM
‘II'To: Engler, Darla@POST
Subjeoat: FW: Emailing: POST Profile Requast.pdf, Certificate of Achievernent pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Kaida, Patti@POST

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2812 1:03 PM

To: 'Ortiz, David A SFC NGCA'

Subject: RE: Emailing: POST Profile Request.pdf, Certificate of Achjevement.pdf

Dave,

As I explained in my last email, you are beyond the Six-vear Rule and must retake
course. Should you have further guestions, please contact my manager Darla at (91

----- Original Message-----

From: Ortiz, David A SFC NGca [mailto: NN

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 4:32 PM
To: Kaida, Patti@PosT
Subject: RE: Emailing: POST Profile Request.pdf, Certificate of Achievement.pdf

Patti,
Hi. Could X set-up an appointment to speak to you in person at your earliest

Qonveniencc?

Thank You,
Dave

----- Original Message---~~-

From; Kaida, Patti@POST [mailto:Patti.Kalda@post.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 87, 2012 8:82 AM

To: Ortiz, David A SFC NGCA

Subject: RE: Emailing: POST Profile est.odf. Certificate of Achievement,pdf

19 /9MMAN1E 109N ANS
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14 February 2012

SUBHECT: Exception to Kegulation Request for & Year Excmption Rule

Mes, Englee,

As per aur tlephone conversation. |am providing the fabiowing requesy in hupes of reegiving an excimptian
1o the six-year regulation, 1 just missed the cut-off by a fes months (o be eligible,

On 33™ day April, 2002 | successfully complered the Basie P.OS.T, Madular Academy at the Alaneda
County Sherifi®s Ofiice Regional Training Center in Dubtin, California while still serving Active duty in the wilitary.
Unfortunately, shorily ufier graduating from the Academy. | was deployed to the Mididle Eust it support of’ Operation
Enduring Freedosm, The missfon in the Middhe Bast was to provide Peace Keeping duties during constant pateolling. I did
ot retorn back 1 the United States after deploymunt until Morch 2006, | hove not been given much ol i Mexibility white
serving in the militry 1o cosmplete any probationary perlod and/or conduct civilian law enforcement training, however |
wits receiving constant training on pateolling, Fecarnms, snd martial arty as | am still receiving serving In the military.
Afier wiy retaen 10 the Unites States in 2006, | was sent overicas Once again ennually 1o Latin America on multiple
military humanitarksn missions o provide Spawish translation and scourity for an Enginecs Banstion. On October 6%,
2010 just returning back (com o Humanitarion mission in Panama | was Beced with the untimely death of mother at 62
sears of age aller bauling with the §upus discase, I January 2011 things began to slow down with the draswdown of
troops returning back from IRAQ and Afghanistan. During the dravadown of troops | was then able to cunventeite vice
aain on pursuing my childhood decam of Jaw enforcenent career cspecially with only 5 years censaining before | retire
lrom the mititary.

On Junuacy 3-4 2011 | was given permission by my current unit at the 223" Mitiary Intelligence Banalion

(Linguist) 10 attend a 16 haur POST Cortified Warrant ServicwHigh Risk Arrest Course. | have held o Top Seeret
Clearanee with the Army since 2008, graduate of a Fire Academy Fire in Hayward. Californin 2001, EMT-0 (expired). )
also have law enforcement experience with the Guam Police Department (9 years), and the El Meonte, Catlitomia Police

.Emplurcr Program (2 years). | am now trying to pursue a career with the San Francisco Palice Reservey and’or Alnneda

County Sherllf Reserves until 1 am cligible for military cetirement in 5 yoars, and | will then apply for Tulldims:
employment with any agency that's hiring,

I have read the Regulation stated in the POST Administrative Maaual, Scetion B - 1008 Basic Course Waiver
und Regualification Requicement. however 1 found it exteemely close w jmpossible for me o serve ina
Culifornia peace officer/Level | reserve ofiicer pasifion while serving fa the mbditary overseas and then the
desth of my mother in 2010 extremely hampered my forward peogeession. 1171 am provided u waiver 1o this
gegulaton. 1 would he extremely appreciative. Thank You very much for your previous time. und fivorable
consideration,
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